Department of Education
P. O. BOX 2120
Richmond, Virginia 23218-2120

ADULT EDUCATION MEMO NO. 071-24


DATE:	June 7, 2024
	
TO: 		Adult Education Program Administrators

FROM: 	Dr. J. Anthony Williams, Director
		Office of Career, Technical, and Adult Education

SUBJECT:	Updated Approved Distance Education Curricula List

This memo provides notice that the Approved Distance Education Curricula for Virginia Adult Education and Literacy Programs has been updated as of May 23, 2024 and is available online through the Virginia Adult Learning Resource Center. 

The approved learning products are the only products allowable for reporting distance education proxy attendance hours for adult education students in Virginia. Products not on the approved list may be used to supplement instruction, but student hours spent using these supplementary materials may not be reported as distance education proxy hours. In this update, several products were reviewed for new features, functionality, and titles; no products were removed from the previous list.

New submissions for review by the Distance Education Review Panel must be submitted through the online form found here. Submission windows will be announced by Director’s Memo.

If you have further questions, please contact Heidi Silver-Pacuilla, Ph.D., Adult Education Coordinator, by email at OAEL@doe.virginia.gov or by telephone at (804) 774-2377.
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